¥J: | Planning,
;}*“!—' Industry &
Environment

Ms Julie Shires

Group General Manager - Infrastructure Development
Venues NSW

Building 208, The Entertainment Quarter

122 Lang Road

Sydney NSW 2021

30/11/2021
Dear Ms Shires

Sydney Football Stadium Redevelopment (Concept and Stage 1) — Modification 6
(SSD-9249-Mod-6)
Response to Submissions Report

The exhibition of the modification application including the Modification Report for the above
proposal ended on 24 November 2021. All submissions received by the Department during the
exhibition of the proposal are available on the Department’s website at:
https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/project/42781

The Department requires that you provide a response to the issues raised in those submissions in
accordance with clause 82(2) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000,
and where necessary, technical supporting documents must be revised. Particularly, issues raised
by the City of Sydney, Environment, Energy and Science Group (EESG) of the Department and
Heritage NSW must be addressed in detail. It is also advised that the Department is still awaiting
submissions from Transport for NSW, Sydney Water and Randwick City Council, and will send
these as separate correspondence upon receipt.

The written response must be in the form of a submissions report that has been prepared having
regard to the State Significant Development Guidelines (2021). The Preparing a Submissions
Report Guideline forms part of the SSD Guidelines (Appendix C). You are requested to provide the
Department with a response to the submissions within two months by progressing the application
on the major projects planning portal https://majorprojects.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/.

Note that the time between the date of this letter and the date the Planning Secretary receives your
response are not included in the period of ‘deemed refusal’, under clause 113(7) of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000.

If you have any questions, please contact Ferdinando Macri on 02 8289 6868 or at
ferdinando.macri@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments
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as delegate for the Planning Secretary
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